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Linda Williams

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2001 11:10 AM
To: Linda Williams; Nonnye Grant

Cc: “Nancy Pruitt

Subject: 011341-TP

This docket was opened 10/5. Nancy just called about the docket title and docket suffix.
The certificate being transferred is an AAV cert with ALEC authority, so title, suffix,
and new company code will need changing. Please change title to:

Application for transfer of AAV (with ALEC authority) Certificate No. 3172 from Comcast
Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc. to Comcast Business Communications, Inc.

Docket suffix and company code prefix must be changed from TP/TX to TA.
Let me know if questions.
Thanks.

Kay
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